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April 8,2010 Woreng, ST 0% O

Hon. James Jeremiah Shea

Montana Workers' Compensation Court
P.O. Box 537

Helena, MT 59604-0537

Re: Rausch v. Montana State Fund, et al.
WCC No. 9907-8274R1
Common fund attorney's fees on impairment rating award of Alanne Ryan

Dear Judge Shea:

You had called to make sure that Alanne Ryan was okay with the payment of the
common fund attorney fees of $3,298.05 with her retaining $2,198.70 of her impairment
rating award from the 20% ($5,496.75) which had been withheld for common fund
attorney fees. |

I mentioned to you that I had discussed this with Alanne, and that it was indeed
acceptable to her, but that I would also have her sign something for the court record

indicating that the Stipulation for Payment of Common Fund Attorneys’ Fees Withheld
from Allane Ryan's Impairment Rating was acceptable to her.

She has signed the bottom of this letter indicating as much. Thank you.
Sincereiy,

M

. Edmiston

1, Alanne Ryan, am agregable to the tgrms of the Stipulation for Payment of
Common Fund Attorneys' Fees“Withheldfrom Allane Ryan's Impairment Ratirg, and 1

gave my attorney, James G. Edmiston, authorization to sign this Stipulation and have it
filed with the Court.

" DATED this 13 day of April, 20
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